

## KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB

Minutes of the Captains Committee held on Thursday 9 August 2012 at 17:30 in the Clubhouse.

Present	Present  B Lennon (Captain), L Scoones (Ladies Captain), L Willetts (Ladies Vice Captain), D Proctor (Seniors Captain), S Howlett (Immediate Past Captain), B Channon (Juniors), D Miles (H & C) and R Bause (Manager)			
614	ADOLOGIES			
614	APOLOGIES			
	B Kennedy, C Langston & K Way			
615	MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING			
	The minutes of the meeting held on 11 July 2012 were accepted as a			
	true record and the Captain was authorised sign them.			
616	MATTERS ARISING			
586	19 <sup>th</sup> Partition – Manco decided that the situation would be monitored. Completed			
607(a)	Compressor – RB reported that the compressor had been ordered and would be enclosed in a secure housing. On behalf of the members SH thanked the Seniors for all their generosity over the			
608(c)	addition to the Ladies Bye-Laws from the Ladies Committee; To be eligible to enter, Lady Members must play in 3 home qualifying competitions prior to the Ladies Club Championships.  After a lengthy debate a vote was taken on the proposal. The majority of the Committee Members present did not agree with the proposal and it was therefore not accepted. It was agreed that the two ladies in question would be encouraged to play in more club			
608(d)	competitions and matches.  Club Rules – Initial meeting held, progress would be reported at the next meeting.	BL		
647	CARTAIN			
617	CAPTAIN			
(a)	<u>'</u>			
	Captain's Day: thanked all the helpers to make the day a success. It was noted that S Wiswould had received 2 prizes.			
618	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE			
0.0	Abridged Minutes of the meeting held on 23 July 2012 were tabled. RB highlighted items 704 (e) & (f).			
619	SUB COMMITTEE REPORTS			
(a)	Ladies: Inter-Club Competition had been completed, awaiting results to see if team would play in the semi-finals to be played on Thursday 30 Aug 2012.			
(b)	Seniors: Lost in KHKO 3½ to 2½			
(c)	Professional:			
(3)	Report tabled			
	Page 1 of 6			

(d)	Handicaps & Competitions:			
	Report tabled.			
(e)	<ul> <li>Juniors:         <ul> <li>Funding – Budgets would be approved at the Manco Meeting to be held on 20 Aug 2012.</li> <li>Rep on Ladies Committee – LS reported that Sandy Wiswould had agreed to represent the juniors.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>			
	Special Needs – R Davie had been a junior but was now in the Colt Category, it was unlikely that he would ever be in a position to play the course but did enjoy the lessons. In the circumstances Colt membership was expensive. Recommended that he be placed in the Social Membership category. It was noted that junior parents utilize the clubhouse during lessons. Agreed to refer to Manco Child Protection Training – RB reported that the training course would be held on Saturday 15 Sept 2012 between 10:00 and 12:00. Seniors v Juniors – match still to be played.  BL – thanked Juniors for playing in the Richard Bestwick Trophy.			
(f)	Social Events: Report tabled			
(g)	Match/Competition Results Report tabled			
620	NEW MEMBERS  Membership Reconciliation as at 9 August 2012 was tabled.			
	The following applications were received, interviewed and approved for membership:			
	Mr J R Hector - Full Male			
	Mr R Vickers - Full Male Mr A Walker - Full Male			
	Mrs E B Cashmore - Full Female			
	3 new member applications had been received.			
621	REVIEW OF FIXTURES  RB tabled the fixture list for September/October 2012. Members were asked to review and forward comments per email.	RB		
622	MANAGER Club Brochure – Schedule for printing, hopefully to be receive by 17 Aug 2012.			
	Website – Due to go live today and full promulgated by tomorrow (10 Aug 2012)			
623	CORRESPONDENCE			
023	DCGU – inviting nominations for Vice President, Vice-Captain and Seniors Captain, closing date before 30 October 2012. Committee Agreed to discuss at next meeting.			
624	ANY OTHER BUSINESS			
	<b>D Miles</b> – <u>Pro Day Sunday 26 Aug 2012</u> , proposed a shotgun start to play as a Texas Scramble starting at 11:00. After the event the Prize presentation will take place proceeded by <u>Paul Barrington World</u>			
	Trick Shot Champion and 2 x British long drive champion will entertain the players for an hour show on the 1 <sup>st</sup> tee. In order for the event to run smoothly the course will need to be			
	closed from 10:30 on the Sunday. The course to close with the claxon and any players not in the competition must then vacate the			
	course. The Committee agreed to the proposal.			

624	Autumn Meeting 3 & 4 Se be closed before the meethonours Board — Winning agreed that this would now was not a County related D Proctor — Enquired reciprocal club would be scheme rules. Committed reciprocal club then it was Mixed Open — Due to accept the scheduled date not being reduced to 19 pairs. The	g the Bournemouth Open. The Committee t be an event which would be recorded as it event. as to whether a <u>Country Member</u> of a allowed to play on the course under the agreed that if he/she was a member of a		
	The being no further business the meeting closed at 19:10.			
	B Lennon	12 September 2012		
	CAPTAIN	DATED		

# **Committee Report - August 2012**

#### 4. Captain

## • Club Championships

## Men

All those that entered appeared to have a good day especially as the weather was far better than we had been having recently. It was also very nice to see the atmosphere in the club where all those competing were supportive of all other competitors. Congratulations go to:

Leigh Stanger (gross score 75/77) winner of the Arthur Trudgett Cup Jim Airth (net score 70/69) winner of the Godfrey Elliott Bowl *Ladies* 

As with the men the ladies enjoyed a day a good weather. Congratulations to: Fay Carpenter (gross score 79/80) winner of the Ladies Championship trophy Sianell White (net score 74/75) winner of the Griffin trophy

• **Mixed Open** – This event was carried forward to Sunday 9 Sept but has continued to be poorly supported. At this stage we have :

Away/ Visitors teams: 14 pairs KHGC / Guest teams: 5 pairs

- *Men's Open* This event is due to be played on Saturday 11 August and has an entry of 38 pairs (with only 11 members/guests pairs). Split of prizes pool will be allocated based on entry fees taken re Away v Home teams.
- Captain's Day This took place on Saturday 4 August. A total of 150 members took part – I hope they all enjoyed their day!

Congratulations to the prize winners:

	Men	Ladies		
1 <sup>st</sup>	Alec Wollington	Sandi Wiswould		
2 <sup>nd</sup>	George Turner	Grace Burke		
3 <sup>rd</sup>	Richard Parr			
4 <sup>th</sup>	Robbie Wilkes			
5 <sup>th</sup>	Jock Graham			
6th	Ian Elliott			
7th	Peter Stewart			
8th	Colin Samuel			
9th	Rob Andrew			
10th	Brian Wheatley			
Neares	t the pin:			
Ladies	11th No winner	14th Debbie Barrett		
Men 3r	rd J Gee	18th Glenn Pennington		
Best Front 9 B Bonner Sandi Wiswould				
Best Ba	Linda Levens			

#### 6(c) Professional

## Shop News:

We had to postpone the Demo Day for weather reasons, with more planned for next year. The shop has been busier and with the autumn approaching the search for winter stock has begun.

## Staff News:

Along with Leigh we now have some of our younger players helping during busy times, this is to educate them on club life and also to introduce them to the membership. You may see Jack Baker or Josie Harrington helping out so please make them feel welcome.

## 6 (d) Handicap & Competitions

## Competition Entry:

Wednesday	Stableford	11 <sup>th</sup> July	57 Players
Saturday	Club Champs	15 <sup>th</sup> July	44 Players
Sunday	Members Cup	21st July	124 Players
Monday	Senior	23rd July	48 Players
Thursday	Junior Medal	26 <sup>th</sup> July	9 Players
Sunday	Richard Bestwick	29 <sup>th</sup> July	32 Players
Wednesday	Medal	1 <sup>st</sup> Aug	33 Players

## Competition News:

Congratulations to the team lead by Bill Lennon who won the Richard Best wick with help from one of our Juniors Roy Payne, the competition proved a success with all the juniors getting a prize for their assistance in the day.

Captains day was a success with 150 people playing, well done Alec Wollington on winning with 41 points.

The Club Championship was also won by Leigh Stanger, with the net prize going to Jim Airth.

The top 16 players now qualify for the Arthur Trudgett Knock out.

#### Knock Out News

All knock out events are up to date with the winners and byes all put through to next round.

**David Miles** 

## 6 (e) Juniors

We held this years Junior Club Championships yesterday, well done to all who took part in the 18 hole Stableford for our younger juniors and the 36 hole Medal scratch and nett events for this years Club Champions and Runners up, hope you all enjoyed yourselves, the winners and runners up will collect there trophies at the Christmas prize giving lunch in December:

#### The Results:

Junior Scratch Club Champion 2012 : Jack Baker, 73 + 74 = 147. Junior Scratch Club Champion RU 2012 : Jordan Howlett, 82 + 72 = 154.

Junior Nett Club Champion 2012 : Rhys Card, 64 + 78 = 142. Junior Nett Club Champion RU 2012 : Jordan Randall, 67 + 79 = 146.

Junior Stableford Club Champion 2012 : Marcus Lovesey, 36 pts. Junior Stableford Club Champion RU 2012 : Leo Millar, 32 pts.

The following team has been selected for our Longmore Shield Semi Final match at Dudsbury on Sunday 12th August, can you please be at Dudsbury Golf Club for 8am on Sunday Morning for a 8.30am first tee time, this match will be Foursomes am and Singles pm with a lunch provided.

Jack Baker capt, Jordan Randall, Tyler Holly, Sianell White, Kieran Tocock, Rhys Card.

## 6(f) Social

Barn Dance 21<sup>st</sup> July – very successful good fun had by all. Maximum number for this type of event if considering holding again should be in the region of 45-50, otherwise would be too crowded.

The total for the Sparkle Appeal is £3,262.00. Now passed the target.

8<sup>th</sup> September Party Night - Souled out 10 piece band this is the rearranged date. All confirmed and tickets on sale. Ticket sales will be reviewed on 17<sup>th</sup> August.

Next Snowball Draw - Friday 17<sup>th</sup> August.

Friday 5<sup>th</sup> October 2012 – Quiz Night. 2012 Summer of Sport. Quiz Masters, Bill Lennon and Chris Langston.

Friday 12<sup>th</sup> October Trophy Prize giving. Paul Greenwood to be approached to sing Encourage members to stay on and enjoy the evening.

Captains Invitation Dinner Confirmed - Friday 28<sup>th</sup> September. To include Past Men, Ladies & Seniors Captains and Guests. Entertainment Chris Langston has organized a pianist.

Saturday October 27<sup>th</sup> Captains In/Out evening. Entertainment booked 'Eclipse'. Three course meal, Black tie or suit. A raffle will be held. Ideas for prizes were discussed.

Next Social Committee Meeting - Friday 17<sup>th</sup> August 6.30 2012.

## 6 (g) Match & Competition Results

Ladies Beales - KHGC came second in West Zone Group 2 with a total of 25 points. Group 2 was won by Ashley Wood with 29 ½ points.

#### 9. Manager

Brochure – scheduled for printing tomorrow (10 Aug 2012)

Website – new site due to go live today (9 Aug 2012), hopefully should be fully promulgated by tomorrow.